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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  NEWBURGH ELITE SELF STORAGE 
PROJECT NO.:   24-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 34, BLOCK 2, LOT 34 
REVIEW DATE:   31 MAY 2024 
MEETING DATE:  6 JUNE 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LANC & TULLY/JOHN QUEENAN P.E. 
 

1. Item 8 on the application should be revised, as it states “salt storage”, the spelling error should 
be corrected for clarity. 
 

2. The project proposes a 70,000+/- square foot self-storage facility consisting of 6 structures with 
a 1,200 square foot office/caretaker apartment.  Project is located on a 9.2+/- acre parcel of 
property which contains 3.8+/- acres of Federal Jurisdictional Wetlands. 

 

3. The Wetland Delineation Report should be submitted for the Planning Board’s files. 
 

4. A wetland mitigation area is proposed along Paffendorf Drive.  Grading and plans for the 
wetland mitigation area must be prepared.  Project proposes 13,500 square foot of wetland 
disturbance. 

 

5. The capacity of the existing driveway culvert should be identified.  A 12 inch culvert exists with 
several larger culverts tributary to it. 

 

6. The project is proposed to be served by an on-site well and subsurface sanitary sewer disposal 
system.  Plans and details for each should be submitted. 

 

7. Comments from the Jurisdictional Fire Department should be received. 
 

8. Location of any access control gate should be addressed on the plans. 
 

9. The Bulk Table should address the height of the caretaker apartment.  Current building height is 
identified as 15 feet. 

 

10. Future plans should address grading, drainage, lighting and landscaping. 
 

11. Compliance with the Town’s Tree Preservation Ordinances will be required. 
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12. All items in Zoning Code Section 185-35 A-G should be addressed. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 





















































Engineering and Surveying, P.C.


